



U.S. Department of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

8701 S. Gessner, Suite 630
Houston TX 77074

ELECTONIC MAIL – RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

September 30, 2022

Fred Hampton
Vice President
Valero Partners Operating Company. LLC
One Valero Way
San Antonio, Texas 78249

CPF 4-2021-043 NOA

Dear Mr. Hampton:

From May 4 through May 8, 2020, a representative from the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to chapter 601 of 49 United States Code, conducted a virtual inspection of Valero Partners Operating Co. LLC (Valero) procedures. As a result of the inspection, Valero was issued a Notice of Amendment on September 24, 2021, which proposed amendment of your procedures.

Valero submitted its amended procedures on March 31, 2022. My staff reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you that no further action is necessary, and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration